From:

To: Aquind Interconnector
Subject: Requested additional evidence
Date: 24 December 2020 23:22:54

Please find below the links to the news articles that I promised to send in after reading out

my transcript at the first open floor hearing.
I am still waiting for some photos to come through from people at the allotments regarding

the great crested newt so will send that in as soon as I receive it.
Kind regards

Kimberly Barrett

https: w.portsmouth.co.uk/health/obesity-related-hospital-admissions-portsmouth-
increase-295968 - 3/5/2018 ‘Obesity related hospital admissions in Portsmouth increases

https://www.portsmouth.co.uk/health/portsmouth-adults-are-among-most-overweight-
south-east-according-public-health-england-2926148 - ‘Portsmouth adults among most

overweight’

Get Qutlook for i0OS


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portsmouth.co.uk%2Fhealth%2Fobesity-related-hospital-admissions-portsmouth-increase-295968&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ccaa61639a46148c36ab608d8a862d652%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637444489740237002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=H6c3ivnsScYt6RhHoBrJsjv7mCAyHWr6A%2Br3%2F%2FlML7c%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portsmouth.co.uk%2Fhealth%2Fobesity-related-hospital-admissions-portsmouth-increase-295968&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ccaa61639a46148c36ab608d8a862d652%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637444489740237002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=H6c3ivnsScYt6RhHoBrJsjv7mCAyHWr6A%2Br3%2F%2FlML7c%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portsmouth.co.uk%2Fhealth%2Fportsmouth-adults-are-among-most-overweight-south-east-according-public-health-england-2926148&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ccaa61639a46148c36ab608d8a862d652%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637444489740246995%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FUe9OX3FtfaPAT%2B5%2Ff4eLMkmAB2%2BwJqtE1773e%2BngSI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portsmouth.co.uk%2Fhealth%2Fportsmouth-adults-are-among-most-overweight-south-east-according-public-health-england-2926148&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ccaa61639a46148c36ab608d8a862d652%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637444489740246995%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FUe9OX3FtfaPAT%2B5%2Ff4eLMkmAB2%2BwJqtE1773e%2BngSI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=04%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ccaa61639a46148c36ab608d8a862d652%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637444489740246995%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xoQrFZpnSc5qEDQQZszm3J1pRDhItq4OlVKuImUthJw%3D&reserved=0



